
drs . Jr-F'!'!eS 8 . 1~qtson 
qo10 North Mercer Jay 

Route 1 , Box 39 
Ki~berlv , Ida•o 83341 
Feb . 22 , 1971 

M9rcer Island , Jashlngton 98040 

Dear Mrs . Jatson : 

Than~ you for your letterof Feb o 18th regarding 
the artifacts from New Guinea . 

I would be deli~hted to see the material from 
New Guin~a but , u~fortunqtely , will not be able to 
attend t~e conference at Moscow . However , since you 
will be only et~ht miles from Jashlngton State University 
9.t Pullman , would sug~est that you contact the delJartment 
there f0r lnfor~atlon . If you will contact Dr . Richqrd 
Jaugherty , either he or s 0·1e of 11 is sta ,...f could help you 
in the technoloslcal or typeolo~icql field . This ts 
a fl~e de~qrtroent well versed in lithic technolo~y . 

Ar1 ·sorry to miss seeing the Material and do hope 
Dr . Daugherty cqn ~tve you the necessarv l~for~ation . 

Sincerely yours , 

:)on~ . Crabtree 
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